In The Matter Of:

ELIZABETH VINCE .
DINUBHAI C. PATEL, M.D., ET AL

DAVID C. BREWSTER, M.D.
June 23, 1999

Eyal Court Reporting, Inc.
390 Commercial Street
Boston, MA 02109-1007
(800) 322-3925 or (617) 964-4317

Original File 062399C. V1, 61 Pages
Min-U.Script® File ID: 2671699855

Word Index included with this Min-U-Scriptoe




ELIZABETH VINCE v,
DHNUBHAY C. PATEL, M.D., ET AL

DAVID C. BREWSTER, M.D.
June 23, 1999

4 IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO
{21
NO. 97CV118400
i3]
{4] ELIZABETH VINCE, Admrx for -
the estate of PAUL VINCE, »
15] deceased, -
Plaintiff, "
[8]
Vs "
7
DINUBHAI C. PATEL, MDD, et al,, *
[8] SUN PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL, INC. ~
and ROBERT FLEMING, v
9] Defendants. -
- {10
111} DEPOSITION OF DAVID €. BREWSTER, M.D.,
{12} taken before Susan . Lozzl, Certified
{13] Shorthand Reporter and Notary Pablic in
114} and for the Commonwealth of
[15] Massachusetts, pursuant fo the Chio Rules
(18} of Civil Procedure, at the Massachuselts
1171 General Hospital, One Hawthorne Place,
11} Boston, Massachusetls, on Wednesday, June
18y 23, 1999, commencing at 3:10 p.m.
{20}
21] EYAL COURT REPORTING SERVICE, INC,
84 STATE STREET, 2ND FLOOR
22 BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02109
(800) 322-3925
{23]
[24]
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3 DAVID C.BREWSTER, M.D., having
# been first duly sworn was exarmined and
15 testified as follows:

m DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. DAPCRE:
B Q: Would you state your full name and your
) professional address, please. '

g A David Charles Brewster,and my office &7
it} address is One Hawthorne Place, Suite

n2 111, Boston, Massachusetts, 02134,
13 Dr.Brewster, I introduced myselfa

4l moment ago. I'mTony DaPore, and 1

115 represent the Vince farnily. And overs the
rie] next few minutes, I'm going to be asking
(171 you some questions about opinions thart
pg; vou have with regard to care and
(t9] treatment provided to Mr. Vince.
291 Before we do get into the
213 guestioning, | want to go through a
{22} coupie of ground rules, particulariy
[73 sinice we are on the wlephone doing this

4] deposition. Number one, and probably one

Eval Court Reporting, Ingc. 800-322-3925
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FLIFABETH VINCE .
DENTBHAL C. PATEL, MLD., ET AL

DAVID C, BREWSTER, M.,
June 23, 1999

i of the mest important, is allow me to ask
@ my question completely before you start
13 10 answer. Otherwise, we're going 1o be
1) stepping over each other and our court
E] reporicr is not going to be able to pick
0 up what we re: saymg Okay?
m A YQS S
LYK L1kemse, since we're by teicphonc and
g probably the second most important, is if
101 you do not hear me or vou do not
(1) understand me, stop me and telf me, and
pzy Il repeat it or rephrase it so that you
pa do undsrstand the qucstion ()kay?
[y Yesd: i
sy G Hyou prowde an answer r,o a qucsnon
118 #t will appear on the transcript as
u7 though you did understand the question
g and provided a response to it as asked.
gzg] Do vou realize that?
Sl Yes

521] e If you need to answer a teiephone call or

2 3 page or take any kind of a break,
128 please just let me know, and we'll take
{24) whatever break is necessary for you.

Page 5
iy
Ja
B
.'14

residents,

".'[6'] e _
i ECOnnc:(:ncut

- and Surgeons,

. ihﬁre in-Boston.

Page 7

G Is vour group a corpomtmw

A No.Tm a salaried employee of the
Ma&%chus@ﬁs General Hospiial, %

Cz “Cﬁ’fhem did yc)u 2010 under;,raduatﬁ schooi?

Q: When did you graduatt?
A 1963, : HEE W ARES o
Q: And where did you g0 to medxcai school?

A: Columbia Dmvcrsmy Cullcg,e of Ph%m‘ms

Q: What year did y{m graduatf:?
ey 1067, i :
G: And did you do an mternsh1
sl Yes, Tdid, o0 &
G: And where was that?
<A1 Atthe Massachusetts Gt: '

321} Hosfpzmi =

G: And your rcs:dency at the szzmc*
‘Az Yes, that's rightl: :
: What year did you c:omplcte your
residency?

11 Okay?
Al Thankvod, vesiiinins
{35 G: I you need o refer 1o anythmg to

@ refresh vour recollection, please feel

5 free to do so. Just let me know what it

@ is that you're looking at so that I can

m look at my copy of the records, as well.

[a; Okﬁy’*
S S Al right.? - P
[10] G: What is your spccxaltv?
i A I'moavascular sargeon,
iz Q: How long have you been a vascular
|13 surgeon?
141 AU 24 vears I've been pracmc;ng af{cr
115 completing my training. . :
ng @ Is your practice @ private practice oris
(171 it @ universiry academic practice?
ne) - ATt functions as a private practice but
i1g] ﬁnan{naliy we're all part of one _
oy academic group, so all practice revenues
@y get turned over to the hospital. So it's.
2 an academic institntional practice in
23 that sense, but it’s not that I don’t

{ea) have any patients and 1 simply supervise . .

Page 6

-
a

| residence in 1974 then Ididia !

i feflowship in vascular surgcry and then 1

‘@ did an additional year as so-called chief _

: resident. That means the single resident 00

Page 8

7 that’s elected to stay.on an additional - ¢
vear and run the entire tt::i(:hmg
service. ' By L
Q: What years were you in your vascular
fellowship?
A 19741071975,
Q: And then the one additional vear was ’75
’76
A Thavsright
Q: Have vou had any adcimonal spccmhzcd
training bevond your fellowshlp?

Eyal Court Reporting, Inc. 800-322-3925

e Az No. i
nn Q@ Are you curn:ntiy hccnscd to pracuc:c
1181 medicine?
pa - A Yes
op @ Where?
Syl Ad In Massachusetss. : I CErEimsl
122y Q: Do vou have any other hc&:nsurcsi
sy A: No.None current. I was liceased fora o
47 time in Rhode Island when 't was'in the
Min-U-Scripte (4) Page5-Page 8



EIIZABETH VINCE v,
DINUBHAL €. PATEL, M., ET AL

DAVID C. BREWSTER, M. 13,
June 23, 1994

i Navy, but that has lapsed. iy
: When were you in the Navy?

Page ©

waniiiay both in peer review journals and also

g &

SEiiiAr 1969 through 1971, i

M G Where were you stationed?

giaAl At Quonsec Point Rhode Island;, cosnimminmn sy
s O Were you a general surgeon?

s Yes, b SR e

e Q: Have any of your Hcensures ever been

i) suspended or revoked for any reasorﬁ'
HgiiiAr No, thiey haven’t : e

pay il Yes, Tam,

1131 Q: In both g,c:ncrai surgery and vascuiar? S

ral AL That'stightis

{18} surgt:rv?’ :
g A I 1975

pgp Gk Did you pass thé boards on thc fxrst try?

f AL Yes, T did. ;
[20] Q Bow about thh vascular surgery? When
@1} were you certified?

g ALY was certified the fitst yearthey
123) offf:rc:d the cx&rmnaltson w?uch was in
124y 1983,

. AR R But 1 don’t have any specific
pa & Twake it, vou're board ccmﬁed?
: e strictly wo chronic mesenteric ischemia

& SRR T e QDo you have any current teachihg
s Q: When were you board ccmﬁcd in general

Page 11
A N{} Lo R :.;:.:..;::.:
[23 Q: Do you have any pubhcauonf; d{falmg thh
; the issues of chronic mesenteric ischemia
@ and/or acute mesenteric ischemia?
i A I've written a grear deal about aortic
ie1 surgery, and I've got some publications

=

{1 book chapters related to ischemic bowel
‘@ complications at aoTtic surgery.

i1y publications, I don't recall, related

i3 ot the treatment thereof, no,

[E] rc:spon@ibﬂ;‘tics?
i A Yes Ido, : i E
Q: And what are those responssbx]mes?
- A: T'm a professor of surgery at Harvard

’vic:dxca] School. Most of my tcachmg

20y responsibilities relate o training

{211 residents in vascular surgc:ry here ét Lhc

' liezy Massachusetts General Hospital, but T am

|3 involved some with Harvard medical R 5
©ee students teaching physical diagnosis, -

(3 & Did you pass the first time?
3 ¢ ArYes And I've been recemﬁed in’
' vascular surgery in 1992,

@ Qr Are you due for recertification in the
5 Dext year?

1 A Not to my knowledge, Bo i Sahi
Q1 Has your board cemﬁcanon ever been
8} suspt:ndc:d or rev oked for any reason?

@i AcNo.o
noy THE WiTNESS ‘\/Ir DaPore, couid
it I take a break? I think Pve got 4 page

2 from the operating room, Okay?

par MR, DAPORE: Very good.

[14] (A short break was taken.)

pa @ Dr.Brewster, where do you have

(61 prmleges*

#7 - AcThave privileges at the Massachusests:
18 Gt:neral Hospital, and I also still have

11g] prmlcgcs for the Mount Auburn Hospxzai
o in‘Cambridge, Massachusetts, but |
ey haven't done anything there probably in
ey 15 years.

rs @ Have your prmlcg,cs ever been suspcncied

4 of revoked for any reason?

Page 10

Page 12
1 giving some lectures regarding basic o e

- = surgery, introduction 1o surgery,but -

dile - CALYoud meafifhow I spend iy timig? &
o) Qu Let’s start with that. How do you spend

- (48

‘31 principal teachmg relates to tmmmg

wur residents here at. Mass. Generall EE R
& Q: Could you describe for me your cment

i1 @ practice, if you can by using percentages

(n or however is easiest for you to break it
m down?

[ your time?

ug . AC They're estinmtes, of course; but I

113 probably spend 75 percent of time ] in oo
14 direct patient care, seeing patients in

ns the office; performing surgery three to o
et four days per week; takmg care of

7] in-hospital patients; scc:ng in- hospmﬂ
«consultations, -

wg - 1 probably spend 10 perccnt of

“je0s my ume on Acirmmstrauvr: matters relafed
12t to the — [ am director of endovascular

ez surgery for our division of vascular
[za surgery. I have some responsibilities to
4y our noninvasive vascular laboratory, and .

Eyal Court Reporting, Inc. 800-322-3925
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FLIZABETH VINCE W
DEINUBHAL C. PATEL, MDD, ET AL

DAVID C. BREWSTER, M.I3.
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Page 13

11 I probably spend 15 percent of my time
2 with either teaching, speaking or writing
i3 obligations. I zhm}. that adds up 108
7 hundred, FEE
g G Gkay. Does the noninvasive vascular lab
i} perform the duplex uitrasound of the
7 mesentery vessels?
ge  A: Thart lab might do it or vascular -
yer radiology maight do it. Both depariments
o do duplex scans of various biood vcss,ﬁis
14 OF OTEAnSs.
pa @ Do vou LUE‘I’(‘{Eti}’ perform cndovascuiar
e procedures Yourscifr‘

fgar A Yes, Tdo. o i S

ps G What ones do Vou perform)

pel oA We do guite 4 bit of endovascilar stent i
117 graft repair of zortic aneurysms, and I o

ey perform some angioplasty or stenting of :

ey ilacor femorat occlusive disease. :
Q: How long have yvou been (iomg those -

endovascular procedures?

A: Abolitifive vear

Q: Have you had any experience with

angioplasty of the superior mesentery

{20}
21

23
24

4 left in the veng cava. 1 was simiply the
4 surgeorn, and I was ewmuauv aroppﬁd '
| from that case.

There was one case, I'm nog

81 sure § even recall the natare of the

iy case, but it wenr to 4 tribunal 26d was.

'y dismissed for inadequate evidence And 1

| think there's two cases {:urrcmiy p(:nding,

IOW against me.
Q: Do either of those cases mvolve chromc

| MESEnteric 15Lhu’ma'

A No.

Q: Do either one of thf:m mvolve acute
mesenteric ischemia?

“ A: No. Rather than get all the guestions,”
one of them, somsbody came down with lung
cancer four years after operated ont
them, and they claim there was an

tf 8

b9k abnormahty onithé admission’ chest x- ray

po; four years prewousiy that should havr:
{211 been noted. That case-isongoing, ° 7
22t And there’s.another case whcre
{23} there was a ureteral i mjury dumng aomc
[z surgery and that case is ongolug.

Page 15

Page 14

[1] artery Or interior mesentery artery or

121 ilidc axis?
‘rar 7 A: 1 have no personal experience with th:{t' '
J41; zl{houg,h obviousiy, Pve taken care of |

s} -patients where it might have been

s considered: 0

me . Tomy. recoiiecuon there may -

@ havc been.one’ patient that undt:rwr::nt '

i mgloplasty and stenting, one of my
¢10y patienss, by the vascular radioiogist,
pipbutdont pcrsonally perform that :'- '
2 procedure, no. L
n3p @ Have you ever bccn a defendant before in
1141 2 medical maipractice case?
fisy - Ar A defendant? o :

s ArTthiok it's fair to say probably tehi 1o

M Q: When did you first start reviewing cases
2l as a medical expert?

R .1930
s  Q: And how many Cases do you review on
6l average in a year?

p 12 Somewhere about peri’xaps One case a

e month,

it @ How long haq that been true*

4 A: That's been true for at least ten o 15

2 years : '
s Q:r Are you Currently wori;mg on aﬁy Other
141 ¢ases that involve issues of chronic

(15 mesenteric ischemia or acute mesenteric

@A T'm going to estimate somcwht:rc axound. e

Page 16

mer Q: Yes, 116 tschemia?

fiy oA Yes. ‘ : - s A NoL '

g @ On how many occ&szons’ (g Q Have vou ever iﬁbtlﬁ(:d on behalf of 2

g vAr T've néver had 1o appear in-court. There L e plaintiff in such a ¢ase, either chronic

120 WS One Case ‘when'Iwas a resident that - ljeoy OT acuse mesenteric mahemm?

124 ‘was settled; that related to leaving an 13" A No. e EER

22y instrument in the abdominal cavity after 21 Q@ Have you ever testified on bchalf ofa

e surgery, I'was in a case that was mainly "l defendant before involving chronic

24 4n anesthesia problem where a wire was (241 mesenteric ischemia or acute mesenteric

Eyal Court Reporting, Inc. 800-322-3925 Min-U-Scripi® {6) Page 13 - Page 16



ELIZABETH VINCE v.
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DAVID C. BREWSTER, M.D.
June 23, 1999

i ischemtda?
‘o Az think [have As T say, I've wifttefi 477
5[33 good deal about bowel ischemia after

W) ACTHC SULEETY.

5 And I think over the years
‘@ there’s been one or two-cases usually of
.71 colonic ischemia following aortic surgery.
‘i thar T've testified about. As 1 recall,
' 1think both of them were defendam
110] CaSEs, :
(1)
112

reviews for plaindff versus defendany?
ma A Again, Iwould be estimating, but I would
14 say probabiy rwo-thirds defendant and

51 perhaps a third plaintiff.

(gl -
n7 of cases?

tie] . A::$400 per Hour'to review; $500 per hour
119] for depaosition. or court tesiitnony. L

@ Whar is the percentage brcakdown of your

Q: What is. your charge per hour for review

Page 17

Lo Yes, s

Q:ishea reasonahle vaacular surgcon?

MR, ARNOLD: Objecton,

A You would have wo definetharforing

@ In your encounters with, him, does hﬁ
appear to be reasonable in his thoughts

Page 19

abour vascular surgery?

MR. ARNOLD: Objecton. You
may answer.

- A Irespect Dr Flanigan, yes, 0 T wodld
say in that context, he's reasonable. i
Q: Have you read any of the depositions from

tht’? physicians at the Cleveland Chmc?

A No,Thaven't et

Q: Have you &skcd 1o see dny of thosc depos’
GAL No,Ihaven’t. S
Q: Have you prepared any other written
reports other than the one that's dated

Fcbmary 22nd of 1999?

o Q: Do vou have any sense of the number of ol A Mo, T haven't. : o
[211 dfposutmns you've given over the years? 2y Q: Is there anythmg that you rcvmwed in
i ArNot really. T-would say only a handfil jz2y Dt Flanigan's deposition that has
{ze} of cases get to that point. CVEry Year, §0 . iew changed your opinions in any way as
1z} it might be, Tdon't know, I'would say " llrg expressed in your letter of February
Page 18 Page 20
pj halfa dozen depositions alyear. And 770w 0TS 0 gy 22nd?
[z} that would probably be true over the fast “lm A Could yvou rcpcat th:it for mc Mr
L3 ten years; something like that. i 13 'DaPorc? :
#  Q: And how about testimony at trial, either w Q@ Sure.Is there anythmg in the
) live or by videotape? i deposition that you reviewed for Dr,
s#r 7 AvThar's even more infrequent. I'm gomg i 1 Flanigan that changes any of vour
Lf7 10 guess at three times 4 year. 7 opinions that you have expressed in your

g Q: Again, over the last ten vcars?
Ter 0 ATTYes
{10} Q: Did you do any medical rcscarch prior 10
[l prcp‘mng for your deposition today?
pa. AT Trereviewed all the fecords, 'Dut i
£43] cixdn t do any research, no..
fi4]
157 you authored in February of this vear,

(16t there's a listing of eight ftems that you

17 reviewed for your report, Have you

18 reviewed anvthing in addition since then?

r1s A Yes. Last night I'spent about three - -
ey hours reviewing thc dcpossuon wanscript -

21 of Dr. Flanigan.

w1 G Do vou know Dr, Flamgan?
{zayiiAL Yes; T do. = i
241 Q: Is he a well rcspccted vascuidr surgeon'»’

Q: In the report that [ have P L(}pV of that -

18]

[
i)
(18]
{14]
{15}
[16}
7
{18}
Gy
1201
2y
221
S 128)
=]

'{101'

letter of February 22nd, 19997

AU No.Nothing that T read in'De
Fhmgan 5 deposxtmn would changc my
prior opinions.; e :

Q: Do you intend 1o do anymorc research or
review in this case before coming to
t(:stify at trial?

A Not that Pandcipate 2t thi§ time J v 0 07 0
feel Imknowledgeable and capable of R
tcsnfvmg bassd on my ()wn trammg and
experience, o

Q: If there is anvt%nng that you do review
for this case that changes your opinions
Or gives rise to new opinions, will you
tell either Mr. Arnold or Mr. Welch so
that they can let me know and we can
reconvene the depoesition if we need 10 1o

Eval Court Reporting, Inc. 800-322-3925
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{1 exp ore those opmmmﬁ
b A Yes, Dwill 3 s
G Canyou tcii me What the szgns and

# symptoms of chronic mesenteric ischemia
15 are?

w7 A Typically fhere would be ahdormnal pan'
m usually related to eating, and wmg}it S
a8y loss, Lo

o Qs diarthea ircqucntiv seen?

por A It can be, but [ think #t's — i miy owni &
{111 experience, the change in bowel funcrion
1z or bowel frequency is often quite
3 variable,
nay . Some patients seem to have e
115 constipation, although pfobably friore :
ne commonly diarrhea may be an issue,bot T ¢
i wouldn't regard either one as a hallmark
ne of the clinical signs or symptoms-of 7~
#19 chronic mesentericischémia,

wor G How aboat aversion 1o food?
eh: Ar ¥es Imean it's classically deseribed
122 a8 fear of food and so that would be -3
j2s; part of the ryp:cal chmcal prcsentdnon
(24} OT syndrome. 2

Page 21

@ get my own history.

e o A: Ithink he gave a history: of-' bcmt ten

s ip @ Did be give a history of 5ome foods
~|rar causing more pain and discomfort after
"Iia eating than other types?
i4ii BAY Not thay T can recall, nos AP hTIE s e

S youmean? Lo

e Az Would it be indicative {)f faod aversxon’*
g No, Idon'rthink so.

Page 23
a7 Ar Sometimes. But often 1 prefer szmply w0 s

@ O When Mr. Vince was in Elyrm \ermomai .
w) Hospital in Januvary of 1996, did he give
51 2 history of weight joss?

‘m pounds of weight joss, ves.,
B Q: Did Mr Vince give a hmory Of an
16 aver‘;ion 10 food in January of 19967

foriiAs Not that T recali, no.

psp Q: If he gave a list of sofid foods c_auSmg
ne) more difficulty than lquid foods, would

_tsm that be an indication of a food aversion?

{T@i ‘AA When YQB SaY _“moq:c dﬁ:ﬁcﬂ[w,” Whatd()

oy G More pain. The pam LiStS longcr

[23] Q Would you agree with me that thexc are -

~3|a) multiple reasons for delay in diagnosis

i3 Q: When Mr. Vince was admitted to Elyria
127 Memorial Hospital in January of 1996, did
w; he give a history of having postprandial
M) pain?
a5 A T think he fnay have mentiohed that to the
L) emergencv room physician, bur T.didn’t
‘m see itinany of the other admirting -
- 18} hlstor} and physical examinations;

g Q: Would Dr. Patel as 2 consulring physxcaan

1o} be obligated to review the medical

{13 records of what had been done for Mr,
1z Vince prior 1o his involvemenst in any
ri3 histories obtained by other physicians?
pap. A Tdon'tthink heswould be legally .
115] obhgarﬁd Obvxously, any docror wants
18] 10 get as much information as possible, -
71 but T don’t think ! would cmssxf} itas’
181 an obligation.

per G When yougo into consult on 2 paucnt

zor do you review prior hisiories from other
@1 physicians who have seen the patient
2z before you?

g MR, ARNOLD: Objection. You

[24] IMAY ANSWEL,

Page 22

B ey mferrmg that the general practitioner. .
1 s 'would be less likely 1o makc a dmgnosxs _

Clier . A That 5 a Common — common TEASOn, for
in delay,yes. ' :

- g - Ay T'would 'say that's - that’s a reasonable _

Page 24
i1 of chronic mesenteric Isdlcmxa°

priiiaAs Yes, Twould. o 8
o Q Would one of them ?oe a pmem failing 10
{11 seek care for several months after the

5 onset of svmptoms?

| S Would another reason bc thar t.he panent
[ £O€8 10 a general pracritioner or family

(0} practitioner for a rime before there isa

i referral 10 2 gastroenterologist for

(121 further evaluation and workup?

pi3. Az That's a possible reason.1 guess you TE |

ite; thana gasrroenterologxst’
g Qr Well, is that vour cxpcnange'f‘

pey assumption, that it would be more common.
oy Qi What would be more common?

21 A For the general practiener o — the
pa -general practitioner would be less likely

(23] to arrive at the correct dmg,nosm than a

par gastroenterologist.

Eyal Court Reporting, Ing, 800-322-3925
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. Page 25 Fags 27
iy G Would another cause be simply malpractice {1 in your differential?
@ on the part of a physician failing to i MR, ARNOLD: Objecuon,
o diagnose the condition? o A I think that it might be somiething that
) MR.ARNOCLD: Objection. @ ont physician would consider on their
A The guestion, as I rememiber it relates: g Hei of differential dizgnoses.
g} to possible reasons fm' dc‘lay i It's hard for me to answer that
1 diagnosis, : : 3 c;ur:men from personal experience btcause
@ Q: Right I just don't see those patients in that
der - A So vou're sayitig that one of the feasons: ;) COntext.
poy for delay would be malpracticg s Nobody is g{)mg 10 COME TG me
@ Correct. a5 2 vascular surgeon with just a
) & — in failing to arrive — L Ao T { complaint of weight loss and abdominal
15 Follow your question. . fi3 pain. They're going 16 be reférred,
a1 Qo Ler me restate it then. Wouid one of the i+ usually, to me if there’s a question of
ps) reasons for delay in diagnosis of chronic 115 mesenteric 1schsnua if you follow my
18] mesenteric ischemia be malpractice on the {181 .point.’ :
n part of a physician for failure 1o 1n Q: Is the diagnosis strengiy suspt:ctcd in
pel investigate ie? o most of the patients that you receive
ng} MR. ARNOLE: Objection. e wpon referral?
CA: Tt depends at what time frdie you'te Lo Liea A Yes. In other words, I don't Start fromy
[313 spc:akmg of. If the signs and symptoms ST ey p{)mt zern with & patient with abdormnal
2z have been going on for 4 long period and - ‘22 pain and have 1o rule out’ galibladder .' '
{23 dxagnosuc cvxdcncc is accumulated wa {231 disease, rule out pancreatic disease,
4] point where thie diagnosis should be mizde, 4} rule out ulcer disease, rule out an
Page 26 Page 28
# Twould acknowledge that at that pomt ERE i dleocoligs, My practice isn't thit sorg -7 ian o
12 iU's'possibie that failure to'makea " - | 1 of practice. But, certinly, I'see these 10
3(35 diagnosis might represent a smndard of | o) sorts of patients, and I'm quite famlhar
3 {4} care below :iCCt:pted ievels, : | w1 with the typical story, the: typxcai means
.- But;cerainly, Idon't feel .0 ' of evaluation; how long it takes to.
r.hat s the case here with Dr. Patel, if 5 arrive at this diagnosis; how the 3
f_m that 5 What you ¢ try’mg o ger mc to 7 diagnosis is usaally or finally made and-
J8] say. B 1 then 'what thie proper therapies are.
o Q I m not trymg, to ;_.,ﬁt you to say o Q@ Is there any evidence in the rccords that
o1 anything. I'm just asking you what your g you reviewed that Dr. Patel even
[RH thoaghts are. (11 considered chronic mesenteric ischemia in
e AL Well Tiried o answer yout qucstmn it his evaluation of Mr.Vince?
i#m To me, it'sa vague question. ~|wa - A: I don't recall anything specifically
pa Q: If a patient came to vou who was ‘37 year‘; iy noted in the records that would — where
rig; old, is a male, with risk factors for ‘lg Dr. Patel wrote down that dmgnosxs orio
g arthrosclerotic disease being that he's a ey clearly indicated he was considering it, |
p7: smoker for 30 years, non-insulin BT RG, o B R R
i dependent diabertic, hypercholesterolemia, pe;  Q: If a duplex ultrasound had been performed
119 has a positive family history for e berween January of 1996 and June 15th of
e coronary artery disease and the patient op 1996, woukd it have shown significant
121} has been having posttriennial pain and a Bt mesenieric vessel disease?
22 30-pound weight loss over a fourmonth ez oA It's possible. Burin my experience, the 7

123 period of time, would you consider the
4 diagnosis of chronic mesenteric ischemia

23]
24

Az It's possible. Burin my experience, the |
visceral artery duplex scan is a very '
difficuit exam 1o technically ger correct

Eyal Court Reporting, Inc. 800-322-3925

Min-U-Script®

(9) Page 25 - Page 28



FILIZABETH VINCE v,
PHNUBHAL C, PATEL, MDD, ET AL

DAVID C. BREWSTER, M.D.
June 23, 1999

E
;‘3
)
.

]

B

3

EB]

%
1ol
{1
ayd
{3
$14]
i)
[16)
[
{18}
[18]
20}
121}
122
2
2y

and, therefore, again in my experience,

and it's based on review of reported

experiences in the Hieratute and our own

experience here in our noninvasive
vascular lab, the reliability or gu:_umc? :

of duplex scanning for this purposc is

1 not very good,

Q: Doesn't it have a greatcr than 95 percent
positive predictive value?

A: Maybe in 4 few reports from various -,
from very experienced laboratories who do
this a o1, but Twould strongly gissagrce O
with that as a valid statement for the - .
vast majority of hospitals, dcpanmcrzts
of radiology or vascular izboratories.

Q: If T understand your opinion, you Would
disagree with anyvone who says that the
probability is that a duplex ulirasound
performed berween January of '96 and the
middie of June '96 wouid have shown
significant mesenieric vessel disease?

Al T'm jost s#ying that I'm not accépuin;
thai this is a simple highly accurate -
test, I would strongly disagree with -

Page 29
Ty wrinten abodit this have a gréat interest

Tlizsii A Nos

Pags 314

‘7 in it, but 1 think even they wonld be the
‘@ first to acknowledge that there are many
[y difficuities with this, and this is based
HEOT OUr OWn experience. 1 don’t regavd n
‘g 4% a particufarly useful modality.. s
m Q& Has anyone in your vascular lab or thc

g; other lab thar you mentioned that

© performs this study written anything in

119 the medical literature saying that you

" |1 have poor results with a2 duplex
- i) nitrasound?
it A: Idon’t believe anybody haf; pubh‘;hed

ta that, no.

ns @ You, yourself havc not pubiished
148] anyth:ng of that nature?
g7 AL That's right. : L EELE
e Q: Do you fee! that any of the treatmf:nt at
g the Clevelznd Clinic and workup and plan

120) for surgery for Mr. Vince fell below

[21] acct:pt::d .staﬁdards of care?

ps Qo Inapatlcnt like Mr.Vince who has

S|4 significant arthrosclerotic disease in

[
|

13
‘.
B

8
W

o]

3t
P

{19
It
12}
13
{14
(15
18]
(17
[18]
19
20
21
o2y
29
{24]

~that, It's possible that it would have

shown disease, but the point I'm wrving -
10 make, I don’vknow what the facilides -
are like a1 Elyria Memorial Hospital, but
wnless they have a very experienced -
technologist or radiologist doing the - 71 ©
study, it's a highly technical, difficuit™ .

sstady that in our own experience here we
-have very disappointing resultsand.

Aaccuracy with'it, so 'm'not going o™~
agree that it would definitely have shown
95 percent accuracy in showing d1sc:ase
-It's possible it would have o

shown disease. I don't think anybody ©
would acccpt it as a deﬁmtwc tt:st '
however. i

G I'mnot sayzng., that itisa deﬁmtwe
test. The screening accuracy of the test
more fikely than not would have shown
significant disease in Mr. Vince in that
tme frame, wouldn't it?

AC Again, I think you have to talk abow
what laboratory vou're speaking about,
Some labs or institutions thar have

Page 30

Page 32
1] the mesenteric vessels and the lower
) segment of the aorta, the most frequent
@ cause of vessel occlusion by thrombus is
@ from a ruptured plaque causing the vessel
& to clot off? .
# - - Ar'm not stre. We can speculate abiout” 1 1

K - plaque rupture, but I think the generally

8 acceptf:d mechanism of bowetinfarction in
1 Those circumstances is progressive :.

.oy critical stenosis of the vessel icadmg

i1 10 slow flow and thrombosis.

ez I don’tknow if — plaque’ _ T
“'1pg) ruptiure may be a factor in some cases, -

- Iper-bur 1 think nobody knows abour that.

{1 Certainly, there's been no clsmcal smcij

116; in that regard.’ --
pn Q@ Do you have an opsm{m as o whether the
te transient decrease in blood pressure in

e the recovery phase of the dobutamine

(201 stress test had anvthing 1o do with the

21] acute occlusion of the superior

" 2 mesenteric artery?

s MR.ARNOLD: Objection, Go

{z4) ahead. You may answer,
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Pege 33 Pags 35

B A Agaln, we'te speculating, bt ! thmk

‘@ since I don’t have an altermative
‘m explanation, I think it may be a
14 significant factor SR
&1 Ir these circumstances, there’s o
1 2 very delicate balance between metabol i
m needs and very teneous borderline biootl
& supply to the bowel. :

‘o - And Ithink a rypical cause of -

“b resection of die Dowel hatl wo be cartied
i@ our’because the so-cailed runoff vascular
| 5 bed that a bypass grafr would have. might
S b be less i extensive amownts of bowel had

Jlm o be resected.

S But other than that, [ don't

| think that infarction, itself, would

1 18 alter or impact the anticipated pdtc‘an
e of 3 bypass graft,

rioy 2 final thrombotic event and bowel & SRR LRI o4 ipg G What would you consider to be cmcnswe
1) infarction is 2 period of hypotensionor ' 7 7 L7 sy amounts of bowel resection?

i1z a period of {iehvémuon things of this R e f1o i A Youknow, vwo-thirds or thrfe:quancr*; of
(1) napre, o T T R 1y the bowel resected. |

e So 3ixhough 1 ccmmiy car’t oo e g e @ How would that — how long would that be
i15 be sure, I think this may be an important. - -* . ' ¢ ipg in centimeters?

ng factor. Ihave no other explanationwhy - " - . sy A: 1 have no idea, {6 be honest withi youl

gn on the evening of July 26th this

= Ipn can’t answer that question, Tdon't
p8; situstion acumiy deteriorated as it dui

el really resect bowel very.often, so I

ng G How long would there have to be a piey can’t put itin rerms of tentimeters, Wf:
oy decrease in blood pressure to cause the . 2o} would be tatking f::et 1hough mther
1] low flow state? {211 than centimeters.

a1 - A T'm not sure we're speaking about 4 low"
29 flow state. My idea of the possible ]
4 mechanism here would be severe stenosis,:

g @ How many fect?
Coey o ACWell Tdon't know I | think bick to’
R medlcal schiool, maybe there's — Tthink S

Page 34 Page 36
(@ preexising low flow state thrgugh - 10 05 202 wnn ™ gy there's some ginazing figure like 30 feet PRt
p ‘because of this critical origin orosteo ;- L ey of bowel, so T'm going t0 say 8or10.
@i stenosis and, therefore,aperiod ~a -~ L 5 I 'fec{ of bowel.
w relatively brief period of hypotension - .. . o “That sounds like a lot bm
5 might be enough o cause — 10 leadto. - e you'te causing me 1o really spccuiatc
& thrombosm IR A T gsjandidontreaﬂywamtodothat 50
{7 ItWOIﬂdntbﬁ an ongomg IOW SR L : B m ImgueS‘Slng here. . RN
] .ﬂow state. It would be the transition . Lo S Q@ Did you see in Mr. Vinge's recordq at the
s from severe stenosis and very poor. flow _ Jersnd i e Cleveland Clinde that there was an
(o) to-actual thrombosis and total occlusion, 7 .. o increasing white blood cell count with a
i19) $o 1 think it's possible that a magter * - - - 1 " "y corresponding increase in platelet count
g of; you know, a few minutes :mght be i v In: starting from August st through August
u3 sufficient to cause ‘that, T Gre Tt Ding the 13th and 14th and 15th?
4 Q: What do you mean by “a few zmnut pe - AT have some rccollccnon Df that but nor
g - A Three to five minutes. i B ing inogreat detail i
par Qo Is the risk of 3 failed graft d.ftf:t e @ Would thar be sugges{we of a pancnt
(7 revascularization of the mesentery a 73 with peritonitis and/or possibie sepsis?
g greater risk after acute ischemiz and na AL Arising white blood cell count might be
19 bowel infarcrion than elective procedure 5] -campaui}ie with sepsxs ccr{amiy, bur 1
fzu] with a chronic ischemia? 7o) think just in the course of normal — the

27y " A: You're speaking surictly of thc risk of

|ty postoperative state, peoples’ whxte blood
iz graft failure?

_ o S 2 ey cell count often rises 1o some degree. - i
=3 & Correc. ;G Have you ever heard of a delaved necrosis
il Ar It mightheiulighily higherifextensive iy “irear of the bowel occurring after an abdominal

e
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Page 37

(o1 vascular surgery as late as 17 1o 18 days

2 pOst-op? _
qmi Ao A delayedinecrosis?:
w G Yes,

g5 R Well, cerraindy, Ithink the dmgmsm c)f
‘1) further bowel ischemia is often delayed
“m and can be made as 1ate as seven o en

L@ days, I've not really seen or heard of .

. cases with a delay that long, thoug,h 3 7

1007 18 days, no. -

niy e Wouid you expect tht:re to be extensive
pz adhesions in the abdominal cavity at the

pg time of autepsy of Mr.Vince if the

{14 peritonits that was found at the time of

(15 the third surgery began on August 13th

pe and he died on August 17th?

{7

18]

oy
20

418

e

23]

72

Q: Correct,

A Not really;
Q: ‘\X’hy not?
A: You're talking about, 25 T understand
your question, an interval of four days
and adhesmﬁs 1 don't think occur or form
to any degree in four days, | i

‘A Would Texpiectiexténsive adhesions?: 70 i sty

Page 39
© A It's hard to say.  think if your point Lo
is would I have considered the diagnosis

s of mesenteric ischemia, I think it

might — it's not unreasonable 1o start
s thinking about in the ciroumstances };{}u
outline.

As I've ziready expiained to

 you, I'm not much of 2 believer in duplex
| scans §0 from my own practice perspective

or patient-management perspective, §
would perhaps have considered an
| arteriogram at some point t{) address t}mt
possibie diagnosis. :
Q: When would you have consujercd gemng an
arteriogram?
MR. ARNOLD: Objection,
A7 You know, 1 reafly can't answer thag:: - 737

| question because this is an ev o}viﬂg__

story. T'can’t Jook back at these

records and say on May' 215t Iwould have

} definitely considered it. =
“Tthink it would be reasondbie,

;'_to sTart thinkirig about it onyour hst :'_ . L
s of differential diagnoses, @ list which . &0

Page 38

1 Q: How long would it take for extensive
# adhesions 1o develop as a result of
8 peritenits?
iy - AlThe adhesions that Tthink you're - EEE
speaking of I would say wouid take wr:c:ks B
1o months o form, but I'm not sure T'm =

15]

[_8

e

e
i3

gl
18

Page 40
is extensive. And althouogh tests that - R
you indicated had been performed, tht:rc
were lots of {)th:{ possxbﬁmes snli
remaining. - :
Q: What were the other posmbxhucs
remaining?

: n really following yvour question, o - A Whethet 0f not thiere was any malagndnt DRSNS R
m G If Mr.Vince had been your paucnt would 185 _'dlseasc whether or not there was-
@ you have ordered a duplex ultrasound in 97 ‘pancreatic disease. I'm nota
o] May of 1996 when he had continued [m] ‘gastroenterologist. You Know, I :hmk
if) abdominal pain on the right lower py they were purzed, L
117) quadrant, the weight loss of 30 pounds, nz  Q: Well, would a chemistry prof:lc a fuﬁ
19 ke had a history of negative colonoscopy par chemistry profile rule out pancreatic
14 in January, a negative IVP in February of (141 disease?
115 '96,a negative CT scan of the abdomen Hsy A Tt miight rule out pancreatitis but not
e and peivis in January of '96; that there r1e necessarily rule out chronic pancreatitis
17 was a negative upper G.L performed in. 117} OF PANCIEALC Ccancer; thmgs of that
ne May of '96 showing only a2 small sliding [} narure.- : R
9] hiatal hernia, and the galibladder and re) Q@ So if the pancreas was normal by CT scan
201 uitrasound was negative? rar would that rule that out?
e; MR, ARNOLD: Objection, 29 oA TE certainly makes it 4 lot less lkely,: 00
g . A You're asking me if T wounld hav : ¢ lea yves. He had had a colonoscopy, 2 biopsy
e performed a daplex scan? o ¢ ey that was read, I believe as consistent
ey Q: Correct, 1241 with nonspecific chronic colitis, so T
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i think Dr Parel was considering
@ inflamrnatory bowel disease. That's a
‘@ hard dizgnosis 1o make, T believe,

w1 Although, again, I can't speak with

s experience of evahuating and m;z'mg,zn{,,
‘e patients of that nature,

g four times a day that has been persisting

® for several weeks have microscopic

wor inflammatory changes such as were seen in
(14 Mr. Vince?
gz A1 can't dnswer that [ don’t know thc
13 answer to that question. ; L
rg G Many of the reports that.l havc seen

s defend Dr Patel by making 2 commens that
ner the diagnosis made at the Cleveland

prr Clinic in July of 1996 was made because’
iig] of the negative studies that Dr. Patel

pie1 had obtained prior to Mr, Vince going to

oy the Cleveland Clinic. Do you share that

[21; opinion?
gz A:] think fhat'sa very important and vali
{23, point, 50’ I would share that opinion.
24 Q: Didn't Dr, Patel, however, have all of

. Q: Do patients with durrhea of two threc

Fage 41

ol Qe Do vow know if Dr. Horvath was a staff

Pages 43

Q: In your hospital, patients coming in for
gencral physical examinations by
internists, are they typically done by

senior residenis?
g Az You're saving iF 4 paticst caméhiergtos
‘1 have an overall medical evaluation?: 7 00
m G Correct. As 2 new patient.
@ A No.ldon't think they would be: sc:t:n bv i
‘o) 2 senior resident, no. - 3
g Q: Who would they be seen hy?
i A One of the staff internists, iy

Soipg) internist or 4 resident?

fa=iAr Tdon't know, G
15y G Do you think it was approprlate for Dr

167 Patel to tell Mr. Vince to come back in

1171 three months when he last saw him on June

g 4th, given no diagnosis for his

gy condition?

popiisshs Fmenot familiae with thit advice:
en G Would that have been appropriate assuming

Apzar that that's what Dr. Patel told Mr.
H[z3) Vince? We'll see vou in three months

(24} uniess something clse comes up in the

pr that same information in June of 1996,
12 himsclt“f
s AL Yes he did. And I think it's very
14 Iskeiy that Dr. Pate} would have started
153 thmkmg ﬁiong the tines of altema{rve
8] posszbﬁmcs such as‘mesenteric N
- ischemia, but Mr. Vince elected to feave
81 Dr. Patel’s care and go w0 the Clevekmd
“rey Clinic.

g Q: Is there dnvwhcre in {he medlcal rccords

(141 that Dr. Parel was considering chronic

(21 mesenteric ischemia as a differential?

p3 o ACNo As ve already'stated, Tdon't 1
14 believe it's documcmcd anywhf:rc in thc
18] recorés :

18 Bm let's. not foruet Mr Vmcc S
g7 ‘went to the Cleveland Clinic forhis~ " -
118) initial visit, and the diagnosis — 1.

179] don't see any documentation there,

o) either, that they consideréd 1ht: '

s21) -dlagnosis. :

;. Qr Do vou know what kind of phyﬁlcmn Dr

3 Horvath is?
g Ar Ibglieve he's amintesiises:

Page 42

@ A Tdon’t think that would be pamcuiarly
. 1wl good advice, no. :

ps Q You indicate that Dr. Patel's ofﬁcc

Page 44

{1} meantime, given the complaints, given the
@ amount of weight loss and given that

i there was no diagnosis for his condirion?
W MR.ARNOLD: Objection,

g Q@ Would that be appropriate?

g MR. ARNOLD: Objection.

m  Q: Why not?

‘ m} * A:-For the reasonis you've dlready butiiried: -

11 You don’t have a diagnosis, and he had
[12 had cons;demble wesght loss by that

ey time. a
“ipg Qe In your rcpert of Fcbruarv 22nd, on pagc

18] two, the second paragraph, vou're

© inep speaking of thc March 4th ofﬁce vzsxt

A Yes.

e notes at that time clearly indicate there

- rzop was no history of abdominal pain or

iy complaints of weight loss, correct?
Rz A: That's what the report says, yes. &
s @: In looking at the records of Dr, Patei

g for March 4dh, did you review the record

i

Eyal Court Reporting, Inc. 800-322-3925

Min-U-Scripte

{13) Page 41 - Page 44



FRLAAGIEEEE VARCE V.
DINUBHAL C. PATEL, MDD, ET AL

PPAVIEY O, BB WH i, RLES,
June 23, 1999

m that is labeled at the top with family
1 histery and then an examinavon and then
13 4 second page that starts with — a
wi preprinted page that starts with symptoms
# znd then goes through — 'm sorry —
18 systems and then goes through each of the
7] Systems?
e A TH have 1o get-thc s:t:cords-o it ifvou.
& want me 10 doithat.:
pop Qi Sure.
uEA And vowreispeiking Howof Marchidh?
o G Correct.
fia -7 A: I've got the Apfil 16th entry. I'm just =00
#43 trying 10 find March 4ch here, R
pu - (Reviewing documents.}
g Ar Okay. I've got March 4th now. Wheic de
7] you want me to look? :

SRy Family history? o :
Q: Starts w1th famﬂy hlstory
A Yes.
Q: s thcre a welght r{tco !
CRWeighit s 182 ponnds
Q: Is that a weight loss from the

e
29

gl & Do vou see the prcpnntcd form7

Page 45

'Ss =

1o

{10]
iinm
[z
Rk

“|pad

[18]
“ipg
a3
{21}

s
[24)

| specifically no abdominal pain, no .

221

FPage 47
show that. Thisis — you're saying that SR

i this is sumtthmg the p:mem filied

our?
(: The patient -~ D1 Parel filied it out
whcn he was qua;stmmng, the p‘mem
S Mhchmeo, 6 R
Q: Would that be cvxdumc that hc was suﬂ
having abdominal complaints on March 4th
when he complained of abdominal cramps
with diarrhea and having diarrhea three
times a day?
A: Well, it doesn’t say three timiesd day, 7 &
but I was referring more here 1o the
written note of Dr. Patel, He says -

diarrhiea, no constipation. : ~
Q: Does that seem 1o be ir contravention to

what's written in the review of systems?

Does that appear 10 be contrary 1o what

is written in the review of systems with

the patient?

2IE's a puzziing difference yes:

Q: Would you find it wnusual for a patient

10 go to see a gastroenterologist that

{1y hospitalization in January of *967

g ArTdon'tknow. I would have w0 look”
31 through the hospital records. Idon't © [+
‘i1-have — 1 don't have thatinformation on
15 the tip of my tongue, Mr, DaPore.

i entered the hospital to be about 187
B pounds?
“wy o AbThat’s possxbie Tdont actua_lly_rc_cgll

ror what it-was, but U'll ac:ccpt {hat 1f
tothat's what yousay.

pz1 Q@ Onthe portion of the IC(,OId that starts

ra) at the top with systems, if you go down
1141 TO gastroxmemnal —

e A Yes .

ner Qr — it 1ndxc&tcs that the panent has
(7] abdommal cramps w1th dxarrhea.

Hey
pa Q After eating.

2 o A My record justisaving painii
ey G Well, then your record is cut off bccause
fez) there’s additional history, No pain

23] after eating,

R A Mine mnstbeicurgff because irdossnt:

@ @ Okay Do vou recall his weight when he

Page 46
it]
{2]
9
[4]
15}
18
ol

B

19}

{1 ot

(2
EF
14]
1)
{e}
7
S [rep
fes}

4]
2
{23}
ey

Aoy

Page 48
he’s been seeing in the past for
abdominal complaints to go see that
physician for a sore testicle when he has
had a primary care physician for several
years?

MR. ARNOLD: Objection,

“-A; Tthink ir's somewhat mrpmmg,, but I)r
Vinwanath seems 1o kind of have :
disappeared, at least from r,he recorcis Ii
see atthis point.: - _ S

- And many pat:cnts many :
gastroentcroiogls;s do func:txon n thf:
capacity of primary care givers,so
perhaps Mr. Vince assumed at this pomt
that Dr. Patel was doing it.

“ldon’t —ldon'tknow, I
don't think it's a2 very xmpomnt pomt
but can I explain why? No,Ican’t

Q: What is “Ascid”?

A What is what? &

Qi “Ascid.”

A: I'm not stire. I think ir's 2 medicatdon
refated to acid peptic disease, but I'm
not actually sure. I never prescribe i,
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i
M

{22
(23]

1 notes, after the visit of June 4rh with

“called and wished -~ they wished to go to

Dr Patel?

and T'm pot really familiar with &t &
G 15 3t given o patients who have
epigastric discomfort after eating?

“A: 1 think it is used as an antacid for
complaints of that sort. But, again, Im
not very sure about that.

Q: What is your undcrsmndzng a8 to When the
decision was made that Mr. Vince was
going to be going to the Cleveland Clinic
for further evaluation?

A: According to my recollection dnd my

Dz, Patel, they informed him that they
wanted 1o - that the patient’s wife had

the Cleveland Clinic for further care, -
and 1 believe this was :nd:cawd giso n .
D, Patel’s deposition., : '

A Yes; Bdid,
G: Do vou recall what her tesnmony 'was as
to when that conversation took place with

AT don'trecall dispecificdate. ¥k

Q: Did you read Mrs Vlhce s deposmon? o

Page 49

S g,

m the patient gives you the patient’s

7 complainis, does that expedite entry into
@ your office to see a patient?

JasAs Yes, it certainly could do that vess

@ And with that kind of 2 call and
intervention, how long is the wait for
ri the patient?
a8 A If it seems to be a bona fide, prcssmg, =
(8] OT WGENT MArer, you might see — 1
might see the patient immediately?

Q: Well, if a call came in, we've got chis
patient, 30, 40-pound weight loss over
the past five months and he's having this
abdominal pain that [ cannot find an
angwer for, all my studies are negative,
and he continues to have the pain, how
iong would it take?

MR. ARNGLD: Objection,

A: Tthink in those circumstances; T Wwoukd
(o assume the paticnt’s had this problcm for o
@1 months. Although it sounds like it's:. '
(2] qomethmg significant, I wouldn't dﬁtcct
23} any — putany scnse of urgency on it, _
And Twould try ~ if T was respondmg w
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1 certainly recall that dccording to her ©0fLinr & physician's call who said that they S
saitestimony there was 4.10t 6f frustration diz simply were out of possibie expimatsons
@ and difficulty getting a referral there -@-for this, I'would try to see him mthxn
[y or getting connected with proper people "1 the next week or two, probably.
i51.at the Cleveland Clinic, but 1 don t s Qr If Mr. Vince had been workcd up in June
81 recall a specific darte, no. : w1 of 1996 and operated on by early July of
m Q: In your institution, if a patlent were to m 1996 would he have survived?
g call and ask for an appointment to see ol ACT think more hkc}v than not he won
18] YOU OF anyene in your practice asa w have, yes. ' :
noy vascular surgeon, how long would it take ne Qir Had Mr. Vmce survived, do you havc aﬂy
1] 1O ZET an appointment? fiis Opinions &s 1o what his life expectancy
tia . ATt can be problematic, Tt may take 4 - i’ [tz would have been?
;131 couple of weeks.That's certainly - X Sopgy T ArWell, he had very extensive - _
mg'pomble Depends obviouslyonthe - " s artermsalcrotic: disease. I'm not an RN
115 nature of the complaint .md what the ;g actuartal expert, buz I would 54y .
118 -urger:cy of the problem seems to be! i e pments such as he with this amount of
pric . ¥it'sa-routine matter, kind S 157 disease, coronary disease, TEIENLETIC !
n8;-of a general checkup or chronic problem’ 8y’ chscase 4QTTiC dm‘:asc their life" A
1e; that somebody wants cvaiuatcd it may bt ' e expectancy, asa'rule, I would say wculd
e a wait of several weeks, o} betento 15 ycars less than the general
iy @ If a physician calls vou cizrec‘dy, 21} population. - :
2 somebhody that vou know from the wz; @ Is that assuming that rhc:rt: S 1o surgmal
23] community, and says, Dr. Brewster, I e intervf:nnon for the coronary disease?
r2a] would like you to see this patient, and 2 “i:A: You know, I'mi not a public healthiexpert
Eyal Court Reporting, Inc. 800-322-3925 Min-U-Bcripi® (15) Page 49 - Page 52
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: Page 53 Page 55
[+ but I think orice yod have that amount of i 0 iiansay Sing e Well, of course, it would have, He o

i disease, that your life expectancy no ‘@ didn't infarct until July 26th. So if he

@ matter what therapies are done is ‘13 was operated on before that, he would
i considerably less than the awngc‘ L 19y have avoided infarction, 50 1 mmp ez“ely'
& person. | : TR g agree with that. : .

gy G Soatage “5'7 weulci you gwe hun a e MR DAPORE: Let me take a

m tenrvear life expectancy had he survived? M break and look at my notes, Doctor. I
©  MH.ARNOLD: Objection. w8 may be finished. If you need to return

5 A: Twould be guessing, but I Wouid say | ® any phone calis or check on that patient
11 that's not unreasonable, yes, SR N e e gy from the OUR., e

ni O Would 15 be unreasonable? iy THE WITNESS: Okay.

pz - A You're starting 1o strerch it HOW, 50 e e MRLDAPORE: — please do so,

1y you're saying he’s going to get up m s (A short break was taken)

g4y 72.You know, I think that ) I{:sq § e & In your report on page four, the last
g1 lkely, ~in5) paragraph, you state that the patient’s .

e Qi Is it stifl within the realm of ) L _ e ultimare death was not caused by the July
7 probability that he would live to another i 27th bowel mfarct:on COI‘r(:Lt*

18 15 years? peEr A Yes, o o R T
[1g} MR. ARNOLD: Objection. ' e Qr What was the cause of hls death?

© Ardnstead of probability, U'll say rcalm of

feep: . A: The bypass graft that Dr. O'Hara putin . H G
fzf; poss;blhty It's not out of thc

o 1] to Tevascularize the bowel thrombosed and . W

@ question. ¢ i Liiseuv i 050 | this ted ro reinfarction or more R
em O Dovou havc any criticisms of any other w3 extensive additional infarction of the o
(24) health care providers that they were 4 bowed, and I believe this was the causc
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1 negligent in treating Mr. Vince? 17 Of death, T
. A ldon't have any criticism i teriis of i m e I N # Wh‘j dxd that gra.ft thmmbo‘;eD
3 tht: legal sense or negligence. 1 zhmk P R g oA don’t think anvybody knows that In
W@ it's instructve and importantto - T 0 o0 U ipvascular surgery, bypass grafis o .
15 recognize that Mr.Vince was evaloated - 0 Ui occamonaliy thrombose, whether 1:5 in: :
‘i over the course offour weeks at the T oo e the leg or the norma or the mesenteric -Z- RS
- Cleveland Clinic, 7 - o jm'artc:ry We don't always know the cause,
@ S0 certainly, those phvsxcmna B P SIS i In'many cases, ‘there mzy be
o) ata ~wonderful hospital did not put &ny SRR BRI S faﬂurc because of j Jjust very EXTEnSive . P
1o} urgency on the matter even whcn thc _ :. .00 |ve disease. In some cases, there may be .:'
o] d:agnos:s became guite evident. Sy falture due to technical reasons;but T e
12 Again, there was'no urgency -1-'.: DT o think dn this case; we dontknowthe
sy about intervention'and, unfortunately, 70 U |y reasont why it failed. : SRRSO R
14) that timing simply didn'twork out;In 0 00 Clwg Q: Do they also fail when thcy are placed in
1z other words, hehadaninfarctofhis * 0 0 8 g the presence of acute inflammation from
pg bowel before: correcuve themplcs were SR e Ing infarcrion of the bowel?
nrpundertaken, : sah B 000w A Noll don't think that would be: a cause' R SRR
e Q: If surgery had been pcrformed in early ng in ‘my mind, of graft failure. It might - RSt
18] July or planned for early July, would he 19 resuit in graft infection, but I don't . L
o} have avoided the acute infarction of his ror believe it woutd PIOMOIL OF accelcmte - :
21 bowel that ook place in late July? pt graft thrombaosis:

gy A Ifir had — ifhe had had surg,cry in Yokl Q@ Bur would infection of thc: vcssel that is
123 carly July? oL . s used for the bypass of the saphenous
eq) G Correct. 24 vein, if that becomes infected, does that

Eval Court Reporting, Inc. 800-322-3925 Min-U-Script® (16} Page 53 - Page 56
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1 promote thrombosis of the praf?
MR ARNOLD: Objection.
@ Ar Notin my mind. It promotes possible:
w7 disruption of the anastomosis or acraal . &
81 disintegration and rupture of the graft,
i1 but 1 don't believe infection, per se, :
:pr would increase the rate of thrombosis,
@ Q: Is the rate of graft failure higher in
@) patients who are operated on for acute
pop mesenieric ischemia with infarction
(1% versus patients who are operated on
pa electively for chronic mesenteric
(i3 ischemia?
g4 A 1 suspectthit that is true. I don't”
know the actual difference in paz{tnczcs
p&-but Ithink in the emergency .
(7 circumstances of acute infarction,

15

(1 possibly you're doing surgery, as inthe ©

ng-case of Mr.Vince, at a difficult time in
{20} thc middle of the night.

2] You're tired; maybe y{)u don 1

1221 have the best help that you might _
23 normally Have, the circumstances .aIijare'_ o

p4f adverse, so I think the rate of gragt’ 15 i

Page 57

M
2]

Page 59
failure and occhusion that occurred later
i the month?
MR. ARNGLD: Objection,

A Certainly, as 1 already explained, T

5t think the patency of grafis done in the

Circumstances, emergency circumsiances of & _5
acute infarction would probably be a

| littie less, although I don't think

there’s any hard daw on that,
But Ithink it's logical that

L it would be g Httle worse than motre
| elective circumstances, so if I'm
- foii.c}wing your guestion, I think if he

] were operated electively, he would have
been more likely wo have avo:df:{i gmft
- failure, ves.” :
MR. DAPORE: Okay. That’s all
the questions I have.l want to thank
you for your time,
THE WITNESS: You're welcome.
MR. DAPORE: What do you want
to do about signature?
MR, ARNOLD: Doctot, you have a
right to review the transeript to verify

g1 failire in those ifistarices ight be
w1 higher. And as’ Ivc already r:xplamecl
w if extensive resection of bowelis

[41 necessary, this may eliminate the ramoff

& or flow through ‘the graft and that rmg,,ht
‘g be an additional factor.

71 Q: Early graft failure i is defined as any

@ graft failure that occurs within the

1 first 30 days postoperatively, corrca?
age Ar Yes, that's right, :
i Q@ Had Mr.Vince been opemted on prior to
12 the acure event with bowel infarcrion,
13 would he have been more likely than —
t4) would he have more likely than not
15 avoided graft faifure?
g Al No,Idon't— as I explainied fo mﬁ
rn since T don't think — I think © .
g infection — or maybﬁ ¥m not follﬁwmg
18] your quesmon Can you rephmse it for
wo me?

4 Q@ If Mr, Vince had been opc:mtcd oniz

122 early July without an acute infarction of
23} the howel, would it have been more Likely
rz4) that he would have avoided the graft

Page 58
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R
3]
4]
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Page 60
accuracy. The choice is yours.

THE WITNESS: Yes. I would
like to review the wranscript.
MR. DAPORE: That's fine.
{Whereupon the deposition
concluded at 4:35 p.m.)
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1] COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
12
COUNTY OF ESSEX, 85,
13
I, Susan F. Lozzi, Registered
4] Professional Reporter @nd Notary Public,
duly and quatified in and tor the State
{5} of Massachusetts do hereby certity there
came befare me the deponent heraln,
18] namely DAVID C. BREWSTER, M.D., who was
by me duly sworn 1o testify to the truth
7] &nd nothing but the truth concerning the
matters in this cause,
@ '
| turther cerilty that the foregoing
19] transcript is a true and correct
transeript of my original stenagraphic
[10] notes.
{111 1 furiber cenify that { am neither an
afiorney or counsel for, nor reiated to
112] or employed by any of the parties to the
action in which this deposilion was
[13] taken; and fusthermore, that | am neither
relative or empioyee of any attorney or
{14] counsel employed by the parties hereto or
financially interested in the action.
[18]
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, T hersunto set my
[16] hand and affixed my Notarial Seal this
28th day of June, 1989,
[17]
(18] SUSAN F. LOZZI, C8R,
Notany Public
19
My comimission expires:
[20] April 24, 2003,
{24
“PLEASE NOTE™
1221 THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATION OF THIS
TRANSCRIPT DOES NOT APPLY TO ANY
23] REPRODUCTION AND/OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE
SAME BY ANY MEANS UNLESS UNDER THE DIRECT
{24} CONTROL. AND/CR SUPERVISION OF THE
CERTIFYING COURT REPORTER.
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